Web & Graphic Designer



### **Phone**

972.880.9612

#### E-mail

brian@smallmedia.net

### **Portfolio**

www.smallmedia.net

### SOFTWARE EXPERIENCE

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Premiere
- Adobe Acrobat
- BB Edit
- Mailchimp
- Wondershare Filmora
- Microsoft Word
- Microsoft Excel





@smallmediadesign



# My Profile

Digital Creative Director of Marketing for Mark Cuban owned Magnolia Pictures and 2929 Entertainment. I also do work for Magnet Releasing, Magnolia Home Entertainment, Magnolia Pictures International, 2929 Productions and Todd Wagner Foundation. I previously worked for the design team for Interstate Batteries and Blockbuster Online and Total Access.



# **Education**

Associate Degree in Multi-Media The Art Institute of Houston GPA 3.3 1996-1998



## Experience

# **Digital Creative Director**

Magnolia Pictures

2010 - Current

- · In charge of all online promotions
- Promote movies on all VOD platforms
- Build out websites for each film
- Design Email blasts for each film release

### **Online Visual Designer**

Blockbuster, Inc.

2007-2010

- · Designing blockbuster.com
- Movie Landing Pages
- **Digital Banners**
- Physical designs. Mailers. T-shirts.

### Web Designer / Developer

Interstate Batteries

2005-2007

### Web Designer / Developer

VHA, Inc

2000-2005



Skills

Web Design

Logo Design

HTML/CSS

**SEO** 

**Google Analytics** 

Graphic Design

